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DATE:  December 11, 2024 
 
TO:            OMB Deskofficer 
   
FROM: Gopinath Boray, Acting Director, RPMS/PSC 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Request – OMB#0937-0191 
 
 
CHANGE REQUESTED 
 
On November 23, 2024, the Federal Register published “Use of Federal Real Property to Assist the 
Homeless” (See, Federal Register, Vol. 89, Nov. 219, page 89870). This final rule incorporates 
required statutory changes and current practices pertaining to Title V of the McKinney-Vento 
Homeless Assistance Act (Title V). It also updates references and terminology that are outdated, 
and revises procedures for more efficient Title V program administration. To align with the final 
rule, the Title V application, which on December 4, 2024 OMB approved a “Reinstatement without 
change of a previously approved collection,” needs to be revised as indicated in redline in the 
attached “Application Instruction Booklet for the Department of Health & Human Services Federal 
Real Property Assistance Program, Homeless Assistance.” We are seeking OMB’s approval of 
these revisions. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Gopinath Boray, Acting Director 
      Real Property Management Services 
      Program Support Center 
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